Town of Bristol, Rhode Island

Department of Community Development

10 Court Street
Bristol, RI 02809

401-253-7000

March 17, 2025

TO: Steven Contente, Town Administrator
FROM: Diane M. Williamson, Director
RE: Petition for Folklore to increase the Class BV Liquor Licenses and to

modify and expand the Alcohol area

The above petition has been reviewed and we have no objections. The property is in the
Downtown zoning district and this is a permitted use, subject to the Town Council’s approval of

the liquor license.



